



TransGlobal Technologies, Inc.

535 Independence Parkway, Suite B • Chesapeake, Virginia 23320
(757) 857-7666 • Fax (757) 857-7597 • www.transglobaltec.com

February 21, 2001
Ser: 010520830

Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
Rm. 7-A321
445 12th St., SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: FCC Experimental Radio Station Construction Permit and License, Call Sign WB2XBO,
File Number 0055-EX-ML-2000 issued to TDS Technologies, Inc. (copy attached)

Dear Nancy Hey:

Effective 1 February 2001, TDS Technologies, Inc. was renamed as TransGlobal Technologies, Incorporated. The location of our Chesapeake, VA and San Diego, CA offices will remain unchanged. Similarly, there will be no changes in the type and use of satellite equipment for which we are licensed to operate.

It is requested that a new permit and license be issued in the new company's name.

If you have any questions, please contact our Technical Director, David Moore at 757 857-7666.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Terry Wise". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a large, sweeping "T" and "W".

Terry Wise
General Manager/Vice President